


Table of Contents
September 21, 2022

Agenda Item #IIL.....oovviiniiiiinniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii s serean Approval of Agenda

Agenda Item #IV................ Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of September 7, 2022

Agenda Item #VI....ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiic e e General Manager / Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #III



™ — — ]

z Board of Public Utilities

Kansas City, Kansas

BOARD AGENDA

Regular Session
September 21, 2022 — 6:00 P.M.

L. Call to Order
II. Roll Call

David Haley, At Large, Position 2

Tom Groneman, District 2

Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1

Jeff Bryant, District 3

Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1

Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3
[1I. Approval of Agenda

IV. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of September 7, 2022
V. Public Comments

VI. General Manager / Staff Reports

1. Water Operations Quarterly Report
il. KDHE Resolving Loan Resolution # 5276

ii1. Miscellaneous Comments
VII. Board Comments

VIII.  Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 9-7-22
Agenda Item #IV



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 7, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, September 7, 2022 at 6:00 P.M. The following Board Members
were present: Mary Gonzales, President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Vice President; Thomas
Groneman, Secretary; Robert L. Milan, and David Haley. Jeff Bryant was absent.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Jeremy Ash,
Interim Chief Operating Officer; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service; Dong
Quach, Executive Director Electric Production; Steve Green, Executive Director Water
Operations; Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric Supply; Maurice Moss, Executive Director
Corporate Compliance; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; David Mehlhaff, Chief
Communications Officer; Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources; Patrice Townsend,
Director Utility Services; Stefi McKinney, Supervisor Customer Accounting; Phillip Brown,
Senior Civil Engineer; and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.

Ms. Gonzales called the Board meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. She welcomed all that were
listening to or viewing the meeting. She stated that the Board felt it was necessary to offer the
use of technology for staff as well as for the general public. During the public comment section,
members of the public who wished to speak to the Board using Zoom needed to use the Raise
Hand feature at the bottom of the application or window to signal that they wish to address the
board during the public comment section. Members of the public connected by phone only,
needed to press *9 to indicate they wished to address the Board in the public comment section.
Staff would assist those attending in person. During the public comment section of the agenda,
community members would be asked to provide their name and address and had five minutes to
speak. As always, the public could also email or call the BPU with any concerns. The agenda
and presentations could be found on the BPU website or if they were using Zoom they would
appear on their screen. Ms. Gonzales introduced herself and the other Board Members along
with the General Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members were present, except Mr. Bryant who was
absent and Mr. Haley who was present at 6:04 P.M.

Item #3 — Approval of Amended Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Amended Agenda by Mr. Milan, seconded by Ms.
Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

Page 1 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 7, 2022
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #4— Approval of Work Session Minutes of August 17, 2022

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of August 17, 2022,
by Mr. Groneman, seconded by Mr. Milan, and unanimously carried.

Item #5— Approval of Regular Session Minutes of August 17, 2022

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of August 17, 2022,
by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr. Milan, and unanimously carried.

Item #6 — Public Comments

Mr. Ty Gorman, 2843 Parkwood Blvd., spoke to the Board about his concerns with the
community and wanted to encourage BPU to reach out to the Unified Government (UG) and
communities and look at ways the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs and the Inflation
Reduction Acts as well as other grants and programs could help to reduce bills for low income
residents. He also spoke about the medical device policy. After discussion, he said he would
forward information via email to Ms. Mulvany Henry and would be happy to work with BPU
staff as well.

Ms. Tscher Manck, Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Ks., spoke to the Board about the closed
lobby and the PILOT which she believed had been altered in order for the utility to receive
stimulus dollars. She also spoke about various homes and their utility costs. After discussion,
she said she would have the homeowners contact BPU to discuss their bills.

Item #7 — Groundwork Northeast Revitalization Group

Ms. Rachel Jefferson, Executive Director of the Groundwork Northeast Revitalization
Group, spoke to the Board about the organization highlights as well as different programs
including, the Learn to Earn program, the Northeast KCK Heritage Trail Project, and others.
(See attached PowerPoint.)

Ms. Jefferson responded to questions and comments from the Board.

Ttem #8 — General Manager / Staff Reports

1. July 2022 Financials: Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative
Officer, reviewed the July 2022 Financials with the Board. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Page 2 of 4



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 7, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

ii.

1il.

1v.

A motion was made to approve the July 2022 Financials as presented, by Mr.
Groneman, seconded by Mr. Milan, and unanimously carried.

Customer Service Quarterly Update: Ms. Stefi McKinney, Supervisor Customer
Accounting, reviewed residential and small commercial billing with the Board and
spoke about various duties that were included with preparing the billings. (See attached
PowerPoint.)

Ms. McKinney, responded to questions and comments from the Board which included
the possibility of having an incentive for customers to move to paperless billing.

KDHE Revolving Loan Update — Resolution #5276: Mr. Steve Green, Executive
Director Water Operations, brought the Board up do date regarding the KDHE Loan
and the increased costs for the projects included within the loan. The updated costs
made it necessary for them to seek Board approval to increase the amount of the loan
for the projects. Following that approval, the request would then move to the UG
Standing Committee and full Commission. (See attached PowerPoint.)

The Board and staff discussed the timeline and urgency of the loan increase as well as
the necessity to have more time to review items instead of having to have an immediate
vote. The Board decided they wanted more time to review and consider the resolution
and asked that it put on the September 21%' agenda.

Mr. Johnson and Mr. Green also spoke about BPU’s lead and copper inventory and the
unknowns regarding changes to the Lead and Copper Rule that would be coming in
2023.

Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson updated the Board on the planned Nearman
Power plant outage.

He also reported to the Board that the lunch and learn held with potential vendors on
doing business with the BPU and the Purchasing department regarding doing business
with BPU went well.

He confirmed that the Board would begin the September 21% Work Session at 4:00
P.M. in order to continue their Strategic Plan discussion.

Page 3 of 4



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 7, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

He announced that at the Kansas Section of the American Water Works Association
(KsAWWA) conference, Mr. Milan received the “Gold Drop Award”, a lifetime
membership award given to members that had served for 30 years or longer in the
water industry.

Item #9 — Board Comments

Mr. Haley thanked staff for the evening’s informative presentations as well as the
Groundwork Northeast Revitalization Group for their exceptional presentation detailing what
they were doing. He asked if the Board meetings were recorded and on the website. He was
told that they were recorded and the recordings were available, but were not on the BPU
website. He also spoke about the possibility of looking at separate bills that segregated the
UG’s charges on one and the BPU’s charges on the other.

Mr. Groneman thanked all for the evening’s presentations. He reiterated the Board’s
need to not receive presentations at the last minute and then have to act at the same meeting.
He stated he would like time to look and think about agenda items. He also congratulated Mr.
Milan on his award.

Mr. Milan said that the KsAWWA conference was very informative. He also gave
kudos to the utility on receiving an “A” rating by national rating service companies Fitch
Ratings and S&P Global Ratings.

Ms. Gonzales congratulated Mr. Milan on his award.

Ms. Mulvany Henry had no comments.

Item #10 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn at 8:05 P.M. by Mr. Groneman, seconded by Mr. Milan,
and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President
Page 4 of 4



General Manager /
Staff Reports
Agenda Item #VI


















































































































